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jbeasley@ausley.com

Re: Docket No. 20200220-EI - Petition for approval of electric vehicle charging pilot
program, by Tampa Electric Company.

Dear Mr. Beasley:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO or Company)
provide responses to the following data requests no later than January 22, 2021.

1. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, Nos. 1 and 3. Using the
definition of a “Port” as an electric vehicle service equipment (EVSE) capable of serving
a single vehicle at a time, and a “Station” as a location with one or more Ports, please
verity if the information provided in the responses referred to above are for Ports or
Stations. Also, clarify if the quantities provided are referring to the number of public
Ports or Stations. If a different quantity was provided, please provide a revised table(s) as
necessary with only the number of public Ports and Stations.

2. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 28, and Exhibit A,
Item 11A. Are the costs provided under Item 11A the limit of the program expenditures,
above which would require additional Commission approval? If not, explain why.

3. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 35. Did TECO
consider purchasing data, such as charging event duration, geographic utilization, time of
use, or demand and energy data, from existing market participants in TECO’s service
area? If not, why not?

4. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 40. Would TECO
need to seek Commission approval to exceed the Pilot’s 200 Port limit?
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5.

Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, Nos. 45, 47, and 48b.
When does TECO anticipate the following forms or agreement listed below will be
available?

a. Site host application form.
b. Site host agreement.
c. Network service provider agreement.

Please refer to Exhibit A, Item 7C. Provide a detailed timeline for deployment of the
Pilot, including dates and deadlines for all request for proposals TECO plans on seeking,
site host evaluations, DCFC siting, construction start dates, and in-service dates.

Please answer the following questions regarding the Conservation Research and
Development (CRD) program recovered through the energy conservation cost recovery
clause.

a. Please identify the annual limit on expenditures on the CRD program, if any.

b. Please provide the annual historic amount spent for the period 2016 through 2020.

c. Please provide an annual projection of the amount to be spent for the period 2021
through 2024.

Please answer the following questions regarding research and development (R&D)
recovered through base rates, if any.

a. Please identify the amount included in base rates for R&D approved in the last
rate case.

b. Please provide the annual historic amount spent for the period 2016 through 2020.

c. Please provide an annual projection of the amount to be spent for the period 2021
through 2024.

Please file all responses electronically, via the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com, by
selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form (reference Docket No.
20200220-EI). Also provide an electronic copy (in Excel format) of all tables submitted by
email. If you have any questions, contact Jeff Doehling by email at jdoehlin@psc.state.fl.us or by
phone at 850-413-6127, or Phillip Ellis by email at pellis@psc.state.fl.us or by phone at 850-

413-6626.
Sincerely,
/st Jeff Doeling
Jeft Doehling
Engineering Specialist
IJD/jp
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20200220-EI)

J. Jetfry Wahlen, jwahlen@ausley.com
Malcolm N. Means, mmeans@ausley.com
Paula Brown — Regulatory Affairs, regdept@tecoenergy.com
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